ENERAL e
IANSSEMEBLY é/ﬁﬁf{g@am

- DOCUME

INDEX UNIT TER ORIGINAL: ENGLI_SH‘.
JUN L 41955

COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION FPROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES
Sixth Session -
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at Headgusriers, New York,
on Monday, 9 Mey 1955, at 3.10 p.m.

. CONTENTS

Future studies ralating to Non-Self-Governing Territories:
'(a) Punctional fields
" (b) Regional aspects (A/AC.35/L.191) (continued)

. Question of the reneval of the Committee on Information from

Non-Seif-Governing Territories (A/AC.35/L.199, L.209, L.211)
(continued) - . S - !

Representation on the "Cc;mmittee and participation of indigenous
representatives (A/AC.35/L.189 and Add.l) (continued)

95-13932



RIS S S

AfAC.35/SRa12

‘English
Page 2 -

PRESENT

Chairman:
Rapporteur:

Members:

T Y A N S S R
‘ * L

: Ml"a ééb%i‘ A . "'

Mr. JAIPAL
Mr, IOOMES.
Mr, FRAZAO

U HIA AUNG

Mr. YANG

 Mr. BLIGUES
. Mre ARENALES

Mr. SHIVA RAO
Mr.e VIXEZ0XSE

Mr. CALIE y CALLE

Mre GEDEN '

Mr. SEARS

Representatives of gpescialiced agancles:
g » ¥in Loyt STV AT R FOTSTDUEKSTER

k)

Secretariat:

Mr. GAVIN
Mr. ARNALDO

Mr. COHEN

Mr. BENSON

N?i.Zealand
(India)

" Australia .

Brazil
Burma
China
France
Guatemsla
Judia
Netherlands
Peru

United Kingdom of Great Britaia
and Northern Iweland

United States of America

International Lebour Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

Under-Secretary
Secretary of the Committee




B/AC.35/SRaI2L
English
Page 3.

FUTVRE STUDIES RELATENC 0 mmsz*wuaovmrme TERRTTORTES (a) mom:romAL FIELDS
(b) REGIONAL ASPEGES (A/AC.35/L,191) (continued) , |

GQUESTION OF TH RENEWAL OF THE COMMITTEE OR mmmamn mom HON-SELF-GOVERNING
TERRITORIES (A/AG.35/L.199, La209, L.211) (continued)

REPRESENTATION ON THE COMATTYEE AND PARTICIPATION OF nmxcmmvs RARPRESENTATIVES
A/AC.35/L.189 and Addal) (continued)

| UBLA AUNG (Buriis) gaid thet his delegation consfdered the question
of the renewal of ‘the Committee to be one of princlple rather than of proceaureg
It was the kind of questign which might well determine whether the free
countriés of Asia and Africa could continue to believe that the foundations of
world psece could bte lald through the collaborstion of East and Weste

At the San Framcisco Conference ; in 1945, some 600 million people,
constituting the populations of the an~8e1f~doverning Territories s had not

‘been,z'epresented. Higs delegation was glad to note, however, that, with the
co-operation of some of the Administering Members, the nuniber of dependent
peoples was being reduced and they now accounted for only some 150 million of
the world's population. | :

The Burmese Government had always supported the existence of the Committee, |
to whose work it attached comsiderable lmportence. Nevertheless, it was not |
the question whether the Committee should continue that would decide the future
of the Non-Self-Governing Territories, - That they would achieve independence
was inevitable and the question might rather be how the United Nationg could meke
the best use of the short time available to -promote the advancement of their
people. . . . .

The Administering Members, who had played an active part in the drafting
of Chepter XI of the United Nations Chsrter, must have realized that they were
apprdvz".ng a declarstion. that wes of great significance for the future; indeed,
their statemgnts had shown thaet they regarded that Chepter as a momentous
departure in the history of colonialism. In 1946 and 1947, it had eppeared
doubtful whether those Members were ‘prepered to go forward in thet direection or

e



AfAc, 35/5R.w
English -
~ Page 4

(U Hla Aung, Burma)

-

would retreat from their earlier poeition.'j4Thathquestion remained, but he still -
hoped that continued co-operation, in fhe'spirit of San Francisco, would be
possible, | o

’ Accordingly, the Burmese delegatlon had Joined the Indian and Ireqi ‘
delegations in co-sponsoring the joint draft resolution (A/AC.35/L.209).

The sponsors would have preferred the establishment of a permanent committee
~in vhich the political claims of the  Non-Self-Governing Territories could be
discussed, Nevertheless, they were ready to accept efery possible compromise
and had accordingly proposed a solution which provided for very much less, in
the hope that the Administering Members would meet them half way. They vere
firmly convinced that the Committee migt continue in existence, with the help
of those Administering Members who saw in-Chapter XI of the Charter a means

of contributing to world peace, and they hoped that the éraft resclution, drawn
up in a spirit of conciliation, would;be discussed in that same spirit,

‘Mr, SEARS (United States of America) pointed out thet there vere
tremendouc forces at work, some seeking to create'self-government, others seeking
to destroy it, The Committee should be concerned with both trends., The |
const%active trend was'evident in the cthtantly diminishing number of people .
remaining in a non-self-governing status.ff In Africa,.the Caribbean, the Pacific -
and Asia, developments were in progress which would further reduce the number of
such people in the foreseeable future, The remaining number would represent
less then cne-tenth of the number of people taken over by Communist colonialism in

a little more than a decade. The loss of self-government through the latter kind
| of colonialism was recognized in the discussions of colonlalism.at the Bandung
' Conference, It was only by contrasting the two trends that one could clearly
understand the rature of the colonial question as 1t was evolvihg today.
In conclusion, his delegation would support the continuation of the Committee.

Mr, FRAZAO (Brazil) expressed his full agreement with the draft
resolution vwhich represented a compromise in relation to the position adopted |

by many delegations three years previously. Nevertheless realizing that some

of its provisions were bound to give rise to differences of opinion, he had




- AfAC. 35/SR.121#
English
Page 5

(Mr, Frazao, Brazil)

undertaken some informal consultations with other delegations with a view to
agreeing upon some acceptable amendments, which hé would circulate later in
. the afternoon,

The meefing was_suspended ab 3,35 Pp.m. and resumed at 5 p.m.

Mr. FRAZAO (Brazil) introdiced a working paper (A/AC.35/L.211) relating
to amendments to the three-}?ower draft resolution. The suggested amendments 'were
intended merely to focus the dzsauaaion on & text which mignt eventually form the
basis for agréement; they shbulé. not bYe regarded as Brazilian amendments.

His delegation had consistently seen -in the Committee an indispensable
contribution to the work of, the United Nations to promote the advancement
~of the Non-Self-Governing Territories in the spirit of Chapter XI and it
felt that the Commitiee should be renewed. Differences of opinion on certaln
© points connected wi‘oh that issue were inevitable. The working paper was a
sincere attempt ‘to reconcile those differences and to mske the best use of.
the experisncs gained in the Cozﬂmi'b’cee in recent years, He appealied to thé
rembers of the Comzﬁiﬁtega to ovoid the discussion of principles and to concentrate
on the essentials of the case, = With goodwill and good faich on both &ides , |
a practical solution could be found, ) B
Non»adininistering and Adninistering Members alike had commented in'-bhe Fourth
Committee and in the Cormitiee oﬁ Ianformation on the value of the lattert's
technical work, ,- The Administering Members in particular were in favour of
incrensed emphasis on the technical aspects of the Committee's reports and '
conciuaions, Tae first 'ameac"-.ment was based on the view that a spécific reference )
to those comments might be more appropriate than the general statement appearing in
the second paragraph of the preamble of the three-Power draft resoclution, ' | o
The second amendment was the logical outcome of -the first. It was, moreover,
a concession to those delegations which wished it to be plainly stated that the new
commiitee would be the same Commitiee with the same competence, There was no |
‘intention of introducing anything tha’ could subseguently be turned against the
Administering Members.
The purpose underlying the thlrd amendment was entirely practical, - The
main point was that the Committee should be renewed in some form or another,



A/AC 55/8R 1214
English
Page 6

(Mr. Frazao, Brazil)

-

He himself would prefer to omit the reference to a further period of three yearsy
but if a number of other delegations wished to retsin it, he would raise no
objection, . , R .. - -
The only differenee between paragraph 3 of the three-Power draft and the
text suggested in the fourth amendment was the substitution of the- term
Mtechnical advisers" for the term "persons specially qualified”, ﬁ‘ Some

- "reference to thoee adv1sere must be included and their valuable contribution

to the'Committee's work .should be specifieelly reoognized as it was in the
fifth amendment,. He warmly commended the. delegations vhich had complied with
earlier General AsseMbly resolutions on the subject and hed’ incurred heevy
expenses in allowing technical ex@erts to. participate in the Committee's work A
Turning to the sixth and seventh ameddments)’ he said that the need for L
attaching 1nd1genous inhabitants to ‘the -Administering Mémbers® delegations -
had beén thcroughly discussed in the.past. The- Comniittee should,express its
satisfaction that-certain'Administering Menbers ‘had done so. It was to be
hoped that other delegations would follow their example. o ” . »
The purpose of tue new varagraph: 7 suggasted in the working paper was N
merely to clarify paragraph 5 of the three-Power ' draft resolution, It should
be clearly underctood that the Committee would: admit‘observers from the
Non-Self-Governing Territories only on the initiative of the Administering B -
- Members, There vas no intention of interfering with any of the legal rights ,;.
reserved ‘to the Administering Members within the framevork of the United NetionBL
Given the frank and co-operative attitude adopted by the Administering Members, .
it wasg difficult to see how the admission of observers could be detrimental
to their 1ega1 p031tion or undermine the principle of unity of representation
which his delegation had always sought to preserve, On the other hand “the
admission of observere from Territorles on the eve of self~government-might “e. ,
in'the-interest of the Administerihg Members-themselves and wOuld'certainiy
be very useful to the Territory concerned,. - Such a step would be in keeting
with Article 73 e as a whole and with the general philosophy of the Charter
and the times, . The proposed . paragraph 8 would give further reassurance to
those Admini stering Members who felt that. the Committee was trying indirectly
to reduce their constitutional powers or to introduce the principle of dual
representation. s




- A/AC.35/SRe124
‘English
Page T

(Mye Frazeo, Brazil)

the proposals to delete the refersnce to territories in a single regional |

groupv and to insert a new paragraph 1l were based on past eip'erience. At
. the previous session, for example, the Sub-Committee on Eccnomic Conditions

‘hed experienced extreme difficulty in find.i;ﬂg general formulae acéep;ba‘ble to

a1l members and applicable to ell Territories. It had comé to the cdnclu.siop‘
that the Committee's handé were tied and the perspective of "Its reports distorted
by fear of exceeding.its terms of references When the Comm.ﬁ;ﬁee had been
eriticized in the Fourth Cormijtee for being too general, both he and the
Chairman of -the Committee had explained that tha‘a fault could not be overcome |
unless the Committee were authorized to differentiate between Territories where

appropriste. General Assembly resolution 847 (IX) represented an attempt
by certain delegat:.ons , whichk wese 80t members of the Committee on Information,

" to see through the awkward compromise phrasing of the Committee's reports and
the consequent generalities. Nevertheless, the suggested reglonal studies |
would themselves impose & limitation on the Committee. In meny cases the
problems considered by the Committee were peculisr to one region or to one
ecountry. If the Commititee was authorized so to place them, its reports would
be better and its conclusions more sclentific. His delegation had 20
| intention ot suggesting that the Committee should make speciflc recommendations
on individual territories,.as did the Trusteeship Council, but it should be
v en'bitled to emphasize specific problems by reference to mdiv1dual 'ben'itorie‘s'l
Meny delegations sppavertly felt thet that would be an important: step towerds
enlai:ging the Committee's terms of reference¢« In reality, it was only ‘t‘me |
logiecal outcome of past exper:.ence and & sincere attemp‘b to improve the
Committee's work. '

Mr. SEARS (United States of America) congratulated. the Brazilian
representative on his efforts to reconcile the various views about the Committee Ig
- future. The United States delegation would support any compromise which would
+ have the effect of prolonging the Committee's existence end would ob'ba,:m the
‘co-operation of the two principal Administering Members. Hence, it would support

- Iroposals along the lines of the Brazilian suggéstions, which were - constructive

and should prov;ide a satisfactory basis for a solution of the problem.



o

A/AC&S/SR.J.E#
English
Page 8

4

o ‘Mrs CALIE y CALIE (Pe;ru) said that his delegation favoured the.
continuation of ‘the Gommittee and hoped that it would be renestablished for

an indefini‘ce period.. Its existence was :Ludispensable for the consideration of
‘bhe information supplied by the Administering Members under Article 73 e of the

Ché.rter. The United Natlons was called upon to promote internatmnal

. co-o;gerat:.on in the economv e, social end agricultural fields, and the Non-Self-

Governing Territories ‘could not remain outside the framework of such co-operation,

That alone was a sufficient Jusi‘ia. ication for ‘bhe Comitteet's existence, The

Cormittee's,; constitutlonalltv had-been dlseugred and it had been clalmed that
nothing in Chapter XI of 'cbe Char‘imr :érovided for ite establishment. On the .
other hand Article 22 hed been cu.te.d as hed rule 98 of the rules of procedure ’
of the General Assembly, which provided for the establishment of . such

comnittess as the Genaral Assembly deemed necessary for the perform‘anée"‘of

its fuwezisaz,  The question inevitably avose whether under Chapter XI any
specific funcilous were ailoceted {o vhe General Asscmbly. In the opinion
of the Peruvirn delegals 3".0“ Avticle 10 of the €harter filled the gap. Peru
would support the Brazilian proposal thet the Committee should continue under
its present terms of reference,

Turnicg to the Joint dreft resolution, he said that paragraph 5 did not-
reflect accurstely the wish,es of the General Assembly or of some of the members,

- of the Committee.  -It should authorize the Committee, with the consent of the

Administering Members, to admit as 'obéervers indigenous persons asppointed not

by Governmente of Non-Self-Governing Territories but by the local authorities of

territories in which the inhabitants had attained e large measure of direct

responsibility for ecomomic, socisl end educational polisies. .
With reference to paragraph 6, he pointed out that paragraph 3 of

General Assembly resolution 332 (IV), which laid down the texms of reference

~ of the Speclal Committee on Informetion trensmitted under Artilele 75:e of

the Charter, invited thet Committee to examine the sumayies and enalyses of
information transmitted under Article 73 e of the Charter, not to. exemine the
information itself. .If it was intended that the Committee should consider the




A/AC.35/SRa124
English
Page 9

(Mr. Calle y Calle, Peru)

informetion su_;_:plied by the Administering Members, the resolutioén should say
go; 1if not, the fact should be made clear« In thaet event the Gormittee
should insert in paragraph 6, after "the summaries and analyseg" , the words
“prepared by the Secretariat on the basis",

Mr. BARGUES (¥rance) said that he would like time to eonsider the
Brazlilian proposals, which introduced radical slterations to the Joint draft
pesolubion.

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m.

a8



